George L. Campbell, Esqe, K.Ca.,
189 St. James Street,
Montreal,

On Monday I telephoned the Rev.
, P3 ‘or the purpose of having a meeting of
the Co ! but found that he was leaving that
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night on a ip which would take him away from
Montreal for ten days or & fortnight. 1In view of
these circumstances I suggested to him, and it was
agreed to by Mr. Barclay, that the interested parties
should send in their c¢laims to me as Chairman of the
Commission. I think I can receive them as properly
as a Setreotary.

¥ill you notify them or shesll I,

and if so, whom should I address or should &2 notice
be inserted in the press?

Yours faithfully,




